
1Marlene Marshall 

From: Lisa Bugden 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Marlene Marshall 
Subject: FW: Irving Bid - Communications 

 MadeInCanada_MTUune82011.pdf 

Lisa Bugden 
Vice President, Marketing & Communications 
Nova Scotia Business Inc. 

(t) 902-424-0795 (m) 902-401-7930 (f) 902-424-0311 

Ibugden@nsbi.ca Ihttp://www.nsbi.ca 

Please consider the environment before printing this email! 

From: Sandra A McKenzie [mailto:MCKENZSA@gov.ns.ca] 
Sent: June-14-11 6: 17 PM 
To: Black, Paul; Hebb, Matt; O'Connor, Dan; Taweel, Tracey L; Thompson, Ian 
Cc: Gavin, Jennifer; Koffman, Toby G; Lisa Bugden; Mccaffrey, Roland} "* @mtlpr.ca; Trott, Kathleen M 
Subject: Irving Bid - Communications  

Please find below my attempt to get a handle on our overall activity related to communications on the Irving Bid and to 
narrow in on key decision points and areas for immediate action: 
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Please jump in to add, delete, throw flags. Now's the time. 
- S 

Sandra McKenzie  
Associate Deputy Minister  
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